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Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: 140813 1AR-POL0311 Notice of TM-PHC for Type "A" Renewal Amendment
Water Licence - Teck Resources Limited

Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca> Thu, Aug 14, 2014 at 1:41 PM
To: David Hohnstein <david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca>, Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>, Damien Côté
<damien.cote@nwb-oen.ca>

Confirmation from Mohammed.

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Mohammed,Michael [Iqa] <Michael.Mohammed@ec.gc.ca>
Date: Thu, Aug 14, 2014 at 1:39 PM
Subject: RE: 140813 1AR-POL0311 Notice of TM-PHC for Type "A" Renewal Amendment Water Licence - Teck
Resources Limited
To: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello Robin,

 

I confirm that I will be attending on behalf of Environment Canada.  Presentation materials to follow.

 

 

Michael I. Mohammed

867-975-4981

mailto:Michael.Mohammed@ec.gc.ca
mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca
tel:867-975-4981
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From: Robin Ikkutisluk [mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 3:19 PM
To: Bruce Donald (bruce.donald@teckcominco.com)
Cc: Licensing Department
Subject: Fwd: 140813 1AR-POL0311 Notice of TM-PHC for Type "A" Renewal Amendment Water Licence - Teck
Resources Limited

 

NOTICE TO ALL PARTIES:

 

The attached for your informaion are Notices of the Technical Meeting and Pre-Hearing Conference regarding the 1AR-
POL0311 Type "A" Water Licence Renewal Amendment Application for the Polaris Mine Site. The TM-PHC is scheduled
for August 18, 2014 at 9 a.m. Please confirm in advance by email to licensing@nwb-oen.ca or telephone (867) 360-6338.

 

Regards,

Robin Ikkutisluk

 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>
Date: Wed, Aug 13, 2014 at 5:27 PM
Subject: 140813 1AR-POL0311 Notice of TM-PHC for Type "A" Renewal Amendment Water Licence - Teck Resources
Limited
To: "Bruce Donald (bruce.donald@teckcominco.com)" <bruce.donald@teckcominco.com>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

NOTICE TO ALL PARTIES:

 

mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca
mailto:bruce.donald@teckcominco.com
mailto:licensing@nwb-oen.ca
tel:%28867%29%20360-6338
mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca
mailto:bruce.donald@teckcominco.com
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The attached for your informaion are Notices of the Technical Meeting and Pre-Hearing Conference regarding the 1AR-
POL0311 Type "A" Water Licence Renewal Amendment Application for the Polaris Mine Site. 

 

Regards,

Robin Ikkutisluk

 


